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Re: ILC-T/G-20061017=00475: In the Matters of Broadwing Corporation,

bingham.com Transferor, Level 3 Communications, LLC, Transferee, and Broadwing
Communications, LLC, Authorization Holder, Application for Consent to
Boston Transfer Control of Authority to Provide Global Facilities-Based and Global
Hartford Resale International Telecommunications Services and Domestic Common
London Carrier Transmission Lines, Pursuant to Section 214 of the Communications
Los Angeles Act of 1934, as Amended
New York NOTICE OF CONSUMMATION
Orange County
San Francisco Dear Ms. Dortch:
Silicon Valley

Tokyo Level 3 Communications, LLC. (“Level 3”), Broadwing Corporation (“Broadwing
Walnut Creek Parent”) and Broadwing Communications, LLC (“Broadwing”) (collectively, the
“Parties”), through undersigned counsel, notify the Commission that, onJanuary.3,-2007,
_the Parties.consummated.the.above referenced transaction. Commission approval of the
transaction was granted pursuant to the Commission’s Public Notice released on
November 16, 2006 (DA No. 06-2312). Concurrently herewith, the Parties are filing a
separate consummation notice with the FCC’s Wireline Competition Bureau via ECFS.

Washington

'An original and six (6) copies of this notification letter are enclosed. Please date-stamp
the extra copy of this filing and return it in the self-addressed envelope provided. Should
you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Respectfully submitted,
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Catherine Wang
Brett P. Ferenchak

Counsel for the Parties



